



July 3, 2026

1333552

Via email: president@doctorsofbc.ca

Dr. Adam Thompson
President
Doctors of BC
115-1665 West Broadway
Vancouver BC V6J 5A4

Dear Dr. Adam Thompson:

Re: Engagement regarding Pharmaceutical Services

Further to discussions during the recently concluded Physician Main Agreement (PMA) negotiations, this is to confirm that the Ministry of Health (the Ministry) agrees to engage with Doctors of BC in discussions regarding pharmaceutical services that are of shared interest.

Specifically, the Ministry is supportive of holding quarterly meetings between Mr. Rob Hulyk, Vice President of Advocacy and Government Relations, or his delegate, and Dr. Ian Rongve, Assistant Deputy Minister, Health System Policy and Oversight, or his delegate, to discuss shared priorities as well as Ministry initiatives and priorities.

Sincerely,

Rob Byers
a/Associate Deputy Minister

pc: Dr. Ian Rongve, Assistant Deputy Minister